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UJ-52J History - Built circa 1825 
~~"    by Henry G, Van Ness (died 
1839)j Present Owner, Estate of 
William H# Brower 
Description - dressed and coursed 
brownstone from local quarries; 
chimneys stone, "built into inside of 
end walls; roof low pitched gable 
on center un£t, one slope on wings, 
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all metal roofing; two.  'and one-half stories 
with cellar 
Reference *? A search of E3sex arid Passaie Count- 
ies Land and Probate records by Joseph Benenati,: 
H«A.B,g#, title abstractor 
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